
Page 1 of 1 

Marguerite McLean 

From: Ann Bassett [abassett@lawfla.com] 
Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Subject: Docket No. 080642-GU 
Attachments: 2009-06-04, 080642, FPUC's Response to Staff Request for Information.pdf 

Thursday, June 04,2009 3:OO PM 

The person responsible for this electronic filing is: 

Norman H. Horton, Jr, 
Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A. 
P.O. Box 15579 
Tallahassee, FL 32317 

~- n horton@lawfla .com 
(850) 222-0720 

The Docket No. is 080642-GU Petition of Florida Public Utilities Company to Resolve a Territorial Dispute with Peoples Gas 
System 

This is being filed on behalf of Florida Public Utilities Company 

Total Number of Pages is 4 

Florida Public Utilities Company's Response to Staff Information Request 

Ann Bassett 
Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A. 
2618 Centennial Place (32308) 
P.O. Box 15579 
Tallahassee, FL 32317 
Direct Phone: 850-201-5225 
Fax No. 850-224-4359 
Email Address: cabassett@lawfla.com> 
Web Address: cwww . lawfla .com > 

6/4/2009 



M E S S E R  CAIPARELLO & S E L F ,  P . A .  

At torneys  A t  Law 

www. la wfiu.com 

June 4,2009 

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL 
Ms. Ann Cole, Director 
Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
Room 1 10, Easley Building 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 080642-GU 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Enclosed for filing on behalf of Florida Public Utilities Company is an electronic version of 
Florida Public Utilities Company’s Responst: to Staff Information Request in the above referenced 
docket. 

Thank you for your assistance in this matter. 

NHH:amb 
Enclosure 
cc: Mr. Marc Schneidermann 

Parties of Record 

.,” -,- Regional Cenier Office Park / 2618 Centennial Place / Tallahassee, F l o r i d ~ / ~ ~ & ~ -  $; !,I : A ? [  3. \,til k 
Mailing Address: P.O. Box ‘15579 / Tallahas:iee, Florida 32317 

Mnin Telephonr: (850)  222-0720 / Fax: (850) 224-4359 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Petition of Florida Public Utilities 1 
1 
1 

Company to resolve a territorial 
dispute with Peoples Gas System 

Docket No. 080642-GU 
Filed: June 4,2009 

FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY'S RESPONSE TO 
STAFF INFOILMATION RlEOUEST 

COMES NOW, Florida Public Utilities Company ((IFPUC") by its undersigned herewith 

submits its response to the Staff request for information: 

1. The capability of each utility to provide natural gas service within the 
disputed area with its exiting facilities and gas supply contracts and the extent to which 
additional facilities are needed. 

FPUC initiated this proceeding when Peoples be:gan construction of a line which is 

entering the service area of FPUC. FPUC currently provides service to customers West of the 

Florida Turnpike and Peoples does not. Both serve customers in areas East of the Turnpike 

between the St. Lucie Canal and the Turnpike. The only utility with existing facilities West of 

the Turnpike is FPUC. FPUC has provided both a written description of the area in dispute and a 

map, as well as a lengthy description of the development of the dispute. Unlike other disputes 

between utilities where both are vying to serve a specific business or development, this dispute 

exits because of the actions of Peoples to extend lines into the service area of FPUC without any 

identified customers but for purposes of future expansion. FPUC has the capability to expand its 

service and it would be inappropriate to allow Peoples to e:xtend its lines now for the purpose of 

future service in FPUC's territory. For either utility to cxpand, additional facilities would be 

needed but FPUC would be able to expand from a presently installed system and it has the 

capability to do so. 
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2. The nature of the disputed area and thr: type of utilities seeking to serve it 
and degree of urbanization of the area and its proximity to other urban areas, and the 
present and reasonably foreseeable future requirements of the area for other utility 
services. 

The area at issue is not heavily developed but then: is potential for expansion. At present 

FPUC provides service to customers in Incliantown purstlant to an agreement with Indiantown 

Gas and to less than a dozen customers in an area known as Canopy Creek. The Company 

previously filed a copy of the agreement with the developer of Canopy Creek to provide gas 

service to the area. FPUC also has an agreement to provide service to a business near the 

Canopy Creek area and that has also been filed. Peoples has no customer in the area west of the 

Turnpike nor do they have any contracts for service. 

3. The cost of each utility to provide natuiral gas service to the disputed area 
presently and in the future; per the subparagraphs of the rule. 

FPUC is unable to provide a specific cost although there would be costs associated with 

conversion and expansion. The inability to identify specific costs is created by the manner in 

which Peoples has begun construction of the line into the service area; without knowing what 

area within FPUC’s service area they are seeking to serve there are not costs that can be 

calculated. 

Respecthlly submitted this 4’ day 0.f June, 2009. 

MESSER, CPSARELLO & SELF, P.A. 
2618 Centennial Place (32308) 
Post Office Box 15579 
Tallahassee, FiL 323 17 
(850) 222-0720 

Attorneys for Florida Public Utilities Company 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true andl correct copy of the foregoing has been served on the 
following parties by Electronic Mail (*) and/or U.S. Mail this 4"' day of June, 2009. 

Keino Young, Esq.* 
Office of General Counsel 
Florida Public Utilities Company 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Ms. Paula K. Brown+ 
Peoples Gas System 
Regulatory Affairs 
P. 0. Box 111 
Tampa, FL 33601-01 1 1  

Ansley Watson, Jr.* 
Macfarlane Ferguson & McMullen 
P.O. Box 1531 
Tampa, Florida 33601 -1 53 1 

0 Norman H. Horton, Jr. 


